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Helping Charities save money and 
redirecting cash to make a difference

P r e s e n t e r s :  

G i l l i a n  G i b b o n

A d r i a n  B u r t o n  

Savings Through 
Better Procurement
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100+ Business Cost Areas 
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✓ Have you defined your strategic procurement policies?

✓ What are the goals you are looking to achieve when tendering?

✓ Do you understand where the current spend is?

✓ How do you benchmark pricing?

✓ How often do you tender? 

✓ How do you identify potential new suppliers?

✓ Who checks the contracts / agreements? 

✓ How are you sure best value is being delivered by suppliers? 

Procurement Strategy, Policies & Procedures
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Energy Market – Key Changes  

Electricity and Gas Market Analysis 2020
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IT / Comms / Mobiles / Security   
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Print / Marketing / Fulfilment / Hybrid Mail

http://www.auditel.co.uk/


C F G  A n n u a l  C o n f e r e n c e  2 0 2 0 a u d i t e l . c o . u k

Facilities Management

Fire, Security, Gas Safety, Electrical Reports, Feminine Hygiene, Waste 

http://www.auditel.co.uk/
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Insurance 

UK Insurance Renewal Rates 2012 to 2020 
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✓ Is what you are purchasing what you actually require?

✓ Beware early supplier approaches

✓ Consolidate contract end dates

✓ Check your contracts- mid term increases, penalties, notices, end dates

✓ Don’t fall for volume discounts unless you are sure of your C19 new volumes

Cost Mitigation 
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Thank you – Questions 

Contact Details 

E: gillian.gibbon@auditel.co.uk     M: 07810 864893

E: adrian.burton@auditel.co.uk     M: 07767 675243
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